

To: Yogi Shah
E-Mail: yogendra.shah@guidant.com
From: Doug Young
Date: March 29, 2005

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0098-EX-PL-2005

Message:

- 1) Do you intend to experiment at this location for more than six months? I noticed that WD2XIQ was originally filed requesting six months, but has since been renewed twice and modified once. If this is truly for six months or less, then it should have been filed as a Special Temporary Authority (STA), but in this instance we won't make you refile.
- 2) Is this part of the same experimental program as WD2XIQ? If so, this could have been filed as a modification to WD2XIQ (provided the answer to 1) is that it is for more than six months). Again, we won't make you refile; I am just letting you know for future reference.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of March 29, 2005 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html by clicking on the "Submit Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 3544